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From: McGlamery, Gabriel 
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 2:02 PM
To: O'Brien, Kelly P. (CMS/CCIIO)
Subject: Uninsured in Florida

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Kelly, 

You wanted hard facts about what the impact of a SEP might be and I happened to get some projections of the number 
of uninsured and the cost of coverage that illustrate the issue. Charts are below, but key points: 

x 764k people in Florida should have access to $0 Bronze, but are uninsured (and $0 bronze is a great way to get
people in the door so they buy silver CSR-eligible plans).

x 367k can get bronze for 1-2% of their income. That might have been a bad deal for a healthy person a month
ago, but things are different today.

x Anyone in the high-risk age range (mid fifties and sixties) will almost always fall into one of those buckets if
they’re eligible for Marketplace subsidies – that includes people at 399% FPL.

x These are numbers using 2018 ACS data and 2020 premium rates.  As people lose job and hours, income falls,
and the number of people with access to cheap or free coverage through the Marketplace will increase.

So, up to 1.123m Floridians could use the SEP to reconsider their decision not to buy health insurance without 
worrying about financial hardship. Most of them are healthy and will be healthy (especially if they can access care 
safely).  Many of these people might not have considered the value of insurance, might not have been aware of the size 
of subsidies, or might not be eligible (the model we used was very simple) but every person who forgoes testing because 
they’re worried about their personal finances, or goes to an ED because they lack telehealth, will make it harder for us to 
recover from this crisis. 

When I’ve looked, I’ve seen similar numbers of uninsured in the subsidy-eligible range, even in states with Medicaid 
expansion, like California or Colorado. 

I hope this helps, but I look forward to touching base and learning if there is anything else I might do to get the SEP 
ASAP. 

- Gabe
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Notes on our model:  
The data being used is from 2018. 
Our uninsured count is lower than what IMI previously sent, but the numbers align with external data sources 
(Census/KFF). 
Our population model focuses on IU65 ACA and we make two data edits to the uninsured population to account for IU65 
focus: 

x Individuals older than 65 are bucketed into Medicare  
o The reasoning here is that they would enroll in Medicare, and not IU65, if they were to get insurance. 

x Individuals that are eligible for CHIP (0-18, <200% FPL) are moved to Medicaid  
o They are not eligible for ACA subsidies and healthcare.gov steers them towards CHIP 
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We comply with applicable Federal civil rights laws and do not discriminate.  

You may access the Non-Discrimination and Accessibility Notice here. 

Language Assistance Available:  

Español, Kreyol Ayisien, Tiếng Việt, Português, 中文, français, Tagalog, русский, italiano, Deutsche, 한국어, 
Polskie, Gujarati, ไทย, العربية, 日本語, فارسی 

Florida Blue is a trade name of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida, Inc.  Blue Cross and Blue Shield of 
Florida, Inc., and its subsidiary and affiliate companies are not responsible for errors or omissions in this e-mail 
message. Any personal comments made in this e-mail do not reflect the views of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of 
Florida, Inc.  The information contained in this document may be confidential and intended solely for the use of 
the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.  This document may contain material that is privileged or 
protected from disclosure under applicable law.  If you are not the intended recipient or the individual 
responsible for delivering to the intended recipient, please (1) be advised that any use, dissemination, 
forwarding, or copying of this document IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED; and (2) notify sender immediately by 
telephone and destroy the document. THANK YOU. 
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